
 

 

TO:  Senate & House Appropriations Subcommittees on Community Colleges 

 Senate and House Fiscal Agencies 

 State Budget Director 

 

FROM: Suzanne Wetzel 

 Monroe County Community College 

 Vice President of Administration and Treasurer 

 

DATE: September 29, 2022 

 

RE: Section 226b. PA 144 of 2022 

 

 

Please accept this memorandum to satisfy the Section 226b reporting requirements for 

Federal funds awarded to Monroe County Community College related to the COVID-

19 pandemic. 

 

The following grants have been awarded as of September 29, 2022: 

 

 
 

Additional information on the Federal funds received is available on MCCC’s website 

via the Transparency Reporting webpage under Higher Education Emergency Relief 

Fund (HEERF) Reporting at https://www.monroeccc.edu/finance. 

 

Should you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at 

swetzel@monroeccc.edu or 734-384-4206. 
 

Funding Source Total Funds Received

CARES SIP - Institutional 398,110.00$                         

HEERF - Student Aid Portion 5,230,561.00$                     

HEERF - Institutional Portion 3,786,879.00$                     

9,415,550.00$                     

Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF) 531,900.00$                         

Total Federal Funds Received by MCCC 9,947,450.00$                     

US Department of Education - Direct

State of Michigan (Pass Through)
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